



Anupong Nuakaew (Seen)

Senior WebMaster, Digital Marketing ,Web Developer

Career objective

Seeking the position of a Senior Programmer where I can utilize my programming skills to develop system in organization and can adapt for easy using and get high profits to the organization.

About me

I am graduated with a bachelor's degree of Computer Technology at Rajamangala University of Technology Tawan-ok. I have experience in programmer, designing website such as programs in PHP, HTML, XML with JavaScript and improve myself to work about digital marketing for five years. I had several working coordinates with employee in organization. I love developing and designing websites, looking forward to learning new things and can work with team. I hope to improve my skills and can support organization to get high profitability

Contact

(66)84-1316512
(66)82-226-2550

12/05/1991

nuakaew.s@gmail.com

www.startconcept.com

198/133 Modi Villa Chaiyapruk,
Phimon Rat , Bang Bua Thong,
Nonthaburi 11110

Skill Online

Adwords ●●●●●

SEO ●●●●●

SEM ●●●●●

Skill

PHP ●●●●●

Javascript ●●●●●

HTML ●●●●●

CSS ●●●●●

Framework & Libraries

Jquery ●●●●●

Bootstrap ●●●●●

Education

- 2011-2013 **Rajamangala University of Technology Tawan-Ok : Chakrabongse Bhuvanarth Campus**
Bachelor of science (Computer Technology)
Major : Computer Technology
- 2009-2011 **Bangkok Institute of Technology**
Major : Information Technology (High Vocational)

Work Experience

Senior WebMaster

Dermalink Co., Ltd. | Mar 2021 - Present

- Customize Content SEO, Backlink, Monitor with Aherf SEO
- Design Promotion in WordPress and IT Support Network support users

Web Programmer & IT

Delta Paint Pub Co., Ltd. | Nov 2019 - Feb 2021

- Customize Content SEO, Backlink, Monitor with Aherf SEO
- Design WordPress and IT Support Network support users
- Develop Front-end with Rest API, JWT
- Manage sale report compare target Power BI Stats to CEO

Senior Webmaster & IT

Amed Clinic | May 2019 - Nov 2019

- Customize SEO, SEM, Develop websites to support campaigns
- Website design to support the system with users and IT Support

Digital Marketing Executive

Prosecure Co.,Ltd | Jan 2017 - Apr 2019

- Customize SEO, SEM, Design Ads. and Management Social Media
- Analyze, Advertising, target and collect statistics
- Develop websites to support campaigns that create and collect statistics.

Web Programmer

Zynek Co.,Ltd | Sep 2014 - Jan 2017

- Develop websites in companies and affiliates
- Website design to support the system with users

IT Support

Zynek Co.,Ltd | Jun 2014 - Aug 2014

- Monitoring computer and Server systems Affiliated company
- Install and fix spam mail ,printer and Network Lan in organization